Cooper Ch{'ﬁrc'-h' K/\ar/';s
100th Anniversary

Cooper United Church recent-
Iy celebrated the 100th anniver-

|sary of its opening in 1866,
with special services and a Sup-
per for the congregation and
visitors.

The anniversary church ser-
viee was in charge of Rev. Pla-
gar of White Lake, a former
pastor. Rev. Sedewick occu-
pied the pulpit for the evening
service. Mrs, C. B. MeCoy and
Mrs. F. Bailey provided musi-

‘cal numbers. Mr. Eldon Hardy
lof Malone assisted the Bailey

brothers in two guartet selec-
tions and Miss Katherine Burn-
side was guest soloist.

On the Saturday evening be-
fore the anniversary services
about 300 residents and guests
enjoyed a buffet supper, served
by the women of the church in
the church yard. Mrs. McCoy
and Mrs. Bailey presented a
short program in the church and

| {Rev. Sedgewick, minister, was

chairman, The program con-
sisted of seleetions by the choir,
a solo by Kenneth Bronson and
greetings from Rev. G. Ambury
of Kingston, Rev. Pafterson of
‘Whithy, both former pastors of
the church.

sent congratulatory messages.
Mr. and Mrs, Fred Bailey and
Mr. Lomne Irwin presented a

| guest book in which to Tecord

visitors’ names, in memory of
their. parents, Mr. and Mrs

Cooper United Church was
formerly “St. Columba Preshy-
terian Church, Before it was
opened in 1866, services were

held in the first Cooper school, |
'a small log building situated |
across the laneway from the |
present church, Rev, William |
Gregg, a missionary sent to|
‘Canada from Glasgow, appears |
to have been the first preacher |
in ‘fthe area. In his diary, Mr. |
Gregg records having preached |
at the Allen Settlement in 1847 |
and 1848, He travelled on honse- |
baeck and records having stayed |,

with “a family named Cooper”,

Rev. Pafton of |
Toronto, Mr. E, C. Lewis of Pic- |
ton and Rev, Fletcher of Lans- |
‘down, all unable to be present, |

| William Long Sr. and Hugh

Blair Sr.

In 1864 the Presbyterians of |

the district Jaid the stone found-
ation for a church, with Samuel

 Caskey Sr. mentioned as a lead-

er in the venture, The following
year the body of the church was
erected and in 1866 the church,
was completed and temporary
seats were placed. In fhe early

| {18708 Daniel S. Bird, a local

carnpenter, tore down the steeple
‘and. built a new one. William
Sills of Madoe was the painter.

A Sumday School addition was

|l added in 1880.

The first elders were Samuel
Caskey Sr., William Long, and

William John Rollins, Thomas
| Allen was treasurer, The first

ordained minister was Rev, Wis-
hart, who preached in Madoc
Presbyterian Church and had

/| charge of all Preshyterian mar-
|riages and baptisms in North
|| Hastings. Subsequent ministers
/jwere Rev. Murray, Rev. Childer-

hose, Rev, Claxton, Mr, Lindsay, |

Rev. Leitch, Mr. Robinson, Mr.
Telford, Rev. McLuung, Rev, Sin-
clair, and Rev. Thompson.

The first Sunday Schopl sup-
erintendent was Samuel Rollins
Sr. Other officials and teachers

were George Rollins, Hank Rol- |
lins, W. T. Allen, George Fer- |

guson, Miss Jennie Tlﬂle'r Miss
Sara Tuller Jennie and Anme
Vankleek, Annie M. and Ida Al
len, James Wilson, Charles
Thompson and Sandy MacdLure.
Sam Rollins Jr. was librarian
for a number of years.

Until the Methodists (built
their church in 1902, all child-
ren of hoth demominations at-
tended Sf. Columba Sunday
School. St. Columba Churech, to-

gether with St, Andrew’s in |

{Queensboro and St. Paul’s in
Eldorado made up the Presby-
terian charge umtil 1923, two
years before church union,
when St. Columhba became
Cooper United [Church,

Many descendants of the
church’s founders still live in
the distriet and were present at
the mmiversary celebrations.
are compieted.
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Rev. V. Plager
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